

Meeting Date
5/17/16



AGENDA	
Section	Consent
Item No.	T.B.1

**AGENDA REPORT  
BREVARD COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS**

SUBJECT:	RE-APPOINTMENT, RE: COMMUNITY ACTION ADVISORY BOARD (CAB)
DEPT/OFFICE:	COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP / HOUSING & HUMAN SERVICES

**Requested Action:**

It is requested that the Board of County Commissioners re-appoint Mr. George Allen to the Community Action Advisory Board to serve a second three (3) year term.

**Summary Explanation & Background:**

The Board of County Commissioners (BOCC), per Florida Administrative Rule 9B-22.011 & Public Law 97-35, established the Brevard County Community Action Board (CAB). This rule mandates that the composition of the CAB be of a tripartite nature, made up of equal members from the Public Sector (elected public officials or their representatives), the Low Income Sector (democratically chosen by low-income communities), and the Private Sector (business, veteran's groups, religious/faith based groups, affordable housing groups, etc.). All representatives either elected or appointed to the CAB must be a resident of Brevard County. Representatives of the private and low income sector may serve for two (2) consecutive three (3) year terms. Terms for Public Sector appointments can run concurrent with the appointing public official.

The CAB's primary function is to review and recommend programs for the Brevard County Community Action Agency through the use of Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) funds and Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) funds. CSBG and LIHEAP funds are used to address the needs of low-income families and help them achieve self-sufficiency. Additionally, the CAB provides Community Based Organizations (CBO) funding recommendations to the BOCC.

Mr. George Allen was appointed to the CAB on May 28, 2013 to represent the low-income sector (the North Cocoa Civic League) and his first three (3) year term will end on May 28, 2016. He has expressed his desire to serve the second three (3) year term which will begin May 28, 2016 and end May 28, 2019.

**Fiscal Impact:** FY 15/16 – There will be no impact to General Fund.  
**FY 16/17 – There will be no impact to General Fund.**

Contact: Shaunna Heffernan, Community Impact Manager, [Shaunna.heffernan@brevardcounty.us](mailto:Shaunna.heffernan@brevardcounty.us), (633-2007)

Clerk to the Board Instructions: None

Exhibits Attached: Mr. George Allen's Resume' and Clerk to the Board Memorandum

Contract /Agreement (If attached):	Reviewed by County Attorney	Yes		No	X	PR <input type="checkbox"/>
------------------------------------	-----------------------------	-----	--	----	---	-----------------------------

County Manager	Assistant County Manager	Department Director / Extension
Stockton Whitten	Venetta Valdengo	Ian Golden, Director (X52007)



Tammy Rowe, Clerk to the Board, 400 South Street • P.O. Box 999, Titusville, Florida 32781-0999

Telephone: (321) 637-2001  
Fax: (321) 264-6972  
Tammy.Rowe@brevardclerk.us

May 18, 2016

George Allen  
481 Butler Lane  
Sharpes, FL 32959

Dear Mr. Allen:

Re: Reappointment to Community Action Board

The Board of County Commissioners, in regular session on May 17, 2016, acknowledged your reappointment to the Community Action Board. Said term of appointment expires May 17, 2019.

Your continued willingness to serve the citizens of Brevard County in this capacity is always appreciated.

Sincerely,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  
SCOTT ELLIS, CLERK

Tammy Rowe, Deputy Clerk

/af

cc: Each Commissioner  
Housing and Human Services

# George Allen

481 Butler Lane Sharpes, FL 32959

Phone: (321) 537-1344

RECEIVED

APR 30 2013

HOUSING & HUMAN SERVICES

## Experience

### **Cape Canaveral Air Force Station**

**April 5, 1957-April 19, 2013**

At this job, I started off as a laborer. I then became a janitor for a while. My next position was as a truck driver. From 1967-1969, I worked on-the-job training through the federal government. After that, I worked in the fleet service. Next, I worked as a helper on all mechanical aspects of the Cape. From 1973-2013, I was a painter.

### **U.S. Military (Army and Army Reserves)**

**(1958-1964)**

I operated a plant and handled the chemical warfare.

### **National Guard**

**(1976-1995)**

I was a squad leader in the National Guard.

### **Cocoa North Civic League**

**(More than 20 years)**

Vice President in this organization.

## Education

### **Brevard Community College**

**(1967-1969)**

I took a mechanical course in order to get an upgrade on the job.

## About Me

All my life, I have been a hard worker and dedicated in everything I do. I have received numerous awards from my longest job, which is Cape Canaveral Air Force Station. I served faithfully at that job for 57 years. I have always served every organization with dedication and honor. I have been in the North Cocoa Civic League for more than 20 years and helped achieve the opening of the Walter Butler Community Center. I have been a member of the same church since 1965 until now and have remained in good standing all those years. I also participated in the Civil Rights Movement, which is an important part of history and where the world is today. I never give up on my responsibilities and I am always looking for something to make my community better and stronger.



Tammy <sup>Rowe</sup> Etheridge, Clerk to the Board, 400 South Street • P.O. Box 999, Titusville, Florida 32781-0999

Telephone: (321) 637-2001  
Fax: (321) 264-6972

January 14, 2016

**MEMORANDUM**

**TO:** Chenita Joiner, Housing and Human Services

**RE:** Community Action Board Member Term Dates

Provided below is a current list of Community Action Board Members and their term dates. If you have any questions, please contact Clerk to the Board.

<b>Community Action Board</b>		
<b>Member Name</b>	<b>Term Start Date</b>	<b>Term End Date</b>
George Allen	05/28/2013	05/28/2016
Pastor David Bryant	03/03/2015	03/03/2018
Rev. Dr. Hazel Buggs	05/26/2015	05/26/2018
Larry Carter	04/29/2014	04/29/2017
Pastor Jerome Dukes	12/15/2015	12/31/2016
Marcus Harley	03/03/2015	03/03/2018
Lori Helton	12/15/2015	12/31/2016
Preston Hopkins	12/15/2015	12/31/2016
Ashley Molozaiv	08/09/2011	08/09/2017
Dwight Seigler	01/19/2010	01/19/2016
Verdell Shackleford	11/23/2010	11/23/2016
Ed Witt	12/15/2015	12/31/2016

Sincerely,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  
SCOTT ELLIS, CLERK

*Tammy Rowe*

Tammy Rowe, Deputy Clerk

/af